SPECIAL COLLECTOR'S EDITION

STARRING

THE GIRLS OF

Jessica-Jane Clement Lucy Pinder Gemma Merna Sophie Reade Rosie Jones Jennifer Metcalfe Imogen Thomas Jorgie Porter & many more...

OUR SEXIEST PICS OF





Subscribe to Nuts and save up to 41%!

Pay just £13.49 every three months!

->

weekly fix of laughs, girls, gadgets, cars and sport delivered direct to your door every week!

GET YOUR

Visit www.nutsubs.
co.uk/intey or call
0844 848 0848
and quote code 10Z

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: OFFER FOR NEW UK SUBSCRIBERS ONLY. OFFER CLOSES 9 FEB 2012. FOR ENQUIRIES AND OVERSEAS RATES CALL +44 330 3330 233 OR EMAIL IPCSUBS@GUADRANTSUBS.CO.UK

Welcome to the first ever



Greetings!

Beautiful women have always been at the heart of everything we do here at *Nuts*, so it seemed only fitting that we bring together the most stunning ladies to have ever graced our magazine in one big, shiny compendium.

The pages of this special edition are festooned with photographs – which could be safely described as "a bit arty" – of the most gorgeous girls in Britain today. What you hold in your hands right now isn't just a magazine, but a joyous celebration of our favourite (and, indeed, only) other gender.

Although, a spot of health and safety before we get going. What you're about to witness is seriously hot, so please enjoy it in the seated position and under no circumstances attempt to operate heavy machinery up to an hour after reading.



Nuts, 9th Floor, IPC Inspire, the Blue Fin Building, 110 Southwark St. London SE1 OSU Tel: 020 3148 5000 Fax: 020 3148 8107 Email: nutsmagazine@ipcmedia.com Website: www.nuts.co.uk

Editor Dominic Smith Art Director Simon Freeborough Associate Editor Sam Riley Features Editor Mark Spence Writers Pete Cashmore, Si Cunningham Production Editor Marc Gadian Sub Editor Paul Dimery Group Production Manager Becky Singleton Circulation Manager Chris Potter Senior Marketing Manager Sam Wight Publisher James Thrower Publishing Director Jo Smalley Managing Director Paul Williams

IPC INSPIRE

© 2011 IPC Media Ltd No pert of this magazine may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form without prior permission. Nuts may not be cold at more than the recommended retail once shown on the cover. A TimeWarner company. Repro by Wyndeham Prepress, Printed by Polestar, Distributed by Marketforce. Orecycle

CONTENTS

\checkmark	
6	Lucy Pinder
12	Gemma Merna
14	Emma Glover
18	Rhian Sugden
20	India Reynolds
24	Sabine Priek
26	Danica Thrall
30	Sam Kellett
32	Imogen Thomas
36	Kelly Hall
38	Sophie Howard
42	Melissa Debling
44	Emma Frain
48	Stacey Massey



- 50 Jennifer Metcalfe
- 52 Courtnie Quinlan
- 54 Jessica-Jane Clement
- 58 Leah Francis
- 60 Billie Faiers
- 64 Vikki Blows
- 66 Holly Peers
- 70 Lindsey Strutt
- 72 Kelly Andrews
- 74 Lacey Banghard
- 78 Elle Basey
- 80 Jorgie Porter
- 84 Chloe Saxon
- 86 Rosie Jones
- 92 Arabella Drummond
- 94 Sophie Reade



Lucy Pinder

Claim to fame: Being the Queen of Nuts!

Age: 27

Interesting fact: Lucy is an avid Southampton fan and her idol is Matt Le Tissier

A NUTS WORLD without Lucy Pinder would be a bit like a pub without beer on tap: pointless, unthinkable and a national tragedy! Thankfully, the magnificent brunette is such a permanent fixture around these parts that we need never worry about such a thing. Not only has luscious Lucy delighted you lucky fellas with her numerous rude shoots in these pages, showing off her none-too-shoddy charms from just about every conceivable angle, but









she's dished out a fair bit of handy sex advice over the years, too. With her naughty know-how, we have no doubt that she's been responsible for blossoming bedroom antics all across the nation!

When she's not being naughty for *Nuts*, Lucy has her lovely fingers in a few other pies, too – namely, trying her hand at acting, presenting TV shows and even cropping up on *Richard & Judy* to defend the Great British institutions that are her wondrous boobs! Worry ye not, though, dear *Nuts* reader, because she's in no hurry to change careers just yet.

"Doing the acting and all the other bits and bobs is a lot of fun but I only do it for variety, really," she reassures us. "I'd love to crop up on something like *Come Dine With Me* at some point in the future! But my first love will always be magazine shoots, so here's to the next 50 covers!" Well, we'll be sure to drink to that.





"I'm far too easily turned on I like it when someone is throwing me around!"

Gemma Merna

Claim to fame: Playing Carmel in *Hollyoaks*

Age: 27

Interesting fact: Gemma once lived with *Hollyoaks* co-star Jennifer Metcalfe! INCREDIBLY, IT'S BEEN five glorious years since Gemma Merna first brightened up *Hollyoaks* as Carmel McQueen – a piece of casting that had young men everywhere toasting the intelligence of those clever folk at Channel 4. But what are the gorgeous blonde's hopes for the future? Some saucy storylines, it seems. "Carmel's getting boring," she tells *Nuts*. "And I don't think you can ever have too much raunchy stuff, can you?" Thank God for E4+1!







-3

Emma Glover

Claim to fame: Being a model and a mountaineer!

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Emma recently climbed Ben Nevis with some other *Nuts* girls! **THE UK'S FINANCIAL** sector hasn't given us an awful lot to be happy about over the last decade or so – what with the rubbish credit crunch, greedy bankers giving themselves massive pay rises and those annoying suitcases with wheels. However, all these dastardly deeds can be forgiven in one fell swoop when you consider that brunette bombshell Emma Glover began her illustrious modelling career while working in the cut-throat world of banking!



"Wearing a sexy mini-skirt on a night out gives my bum an amazing wiggle!"



Recalling her office days, Emma tells us, "I wore full-on sexy secretary gear when I worked in the City, and my bra used to give way a lot. I worked in an office that was about 90 per cent men, so you can imagine how that went down!"

With this in mind, could it be that Emma's incredible assets were the real reason for Britain's financial crisis? Either way, it's fair to say that the City's loss is very much the rest of the country's gain – and the readers of *Nuts* magazine in particular. And now, Miss Glover's fantastic frame is set to become even more famous after it was used as Marilyn Monroe's body in a recent biopic of the actress' life. Emma had to dye her hair blonde to stand in for the scenes where *Dawson's Creek* babe Michelle Williams didn't want to show her boobies!

We might have to go and check out that film now – for research purposes, of course.





Rhian Sugden

Claim to fame: Being a model and a sexy DJ!

Age: 25

Interesting fact: Rhian played a busty "forest girl" in the movie *Your Highness* **BURY'S BOOBIEST BLONDE** has only needed at the readers of *Nuts* magazine since 2008, but what an impression she's made on you fellas in such a short space of time! As well as being no stranger to our fair cover, she's also a regular Page 3 stunner – and, of course, she hit the headlines after receiving racy texts from lanky *Family Fortunes* scamp Vernon Kay! Looking at her perfect contours, it's not hard to see why he got carried away!

"I like to perv over people on holiday. Guys in Speedos amuse me!"





India Reynolds

Claim to fame: Being *Nuts'* "one to watch" and a sexy girl-next-door type

Age: 21

Interesting fact: India is absolutely terrified of dogs! **LIKE HER NAMESAKE** country, India is beautiful, mysterious and lots of fun! But being a Reading lass, this boob-tastic brunette is, thankfully, a little closer to home.

It doesn't seem like two minutes ago that the impossibly lovely India burst into *Nuts* magazine, but she's gone on to become a firm favourite with you chaps. She's also become a firm favourite with her fellow *Nuts* ladies and is bezzie mates with the likes of Rosie Jones, Stacey Massey and





_1

Emma Glover. From firing guns in the wild in America and teaching the locals how to drink, to climbing mountains in Scotland in the name of charity, the girls have been through a lot together. "Going out with Rosie and Emma and getting drunk is always a good laugh," says India. "I think the Americans were a bit scared of us, though!"

Just when we thought our minds couldn't be blown any more by how cool (or should that be hot?) India is, she also tells us that she has a bit of a lady-crush on sexy former *EastEnders* and *Strictly Come Dancing* beauty Kara Tointon. "I think she's absolutely stunning. I'd love to unwrap her for Christmas!" she gushes.

We reckon that watching India Reynolds unwrap Kara Tointon would pretty much make for the best Christmas Day ever. Even better than that one where Take That did a special concert! Er, a mate of ours watched it...



"I'd like to thank the *Nuts* readers for having me in the mag. I hope they're ready to see more of me!"



Sabine Priek

Claim to fame: She's Nuts' newest naughty brunette!

Age: 20

Interesting fact: Sabine was recently linked with West Ham's John Carew **THIS YEAR HAS** given us a stunning new Royal, a couple of sexy new judges on *The X Factor* – and an all-new *Nuts* babe in the smouldering shape of lovely Latvian Sabine. We've been well and truly spoilt when it comes to brunettes! So is our newbie star the shy and retiring type? Not a chance! "I want to do a shoot with every single *Nuts* girl, and I want to be the star," she tells us. We promise we'll try our best to make her dreams come true in 2012!



"To seduce a bloke I liked, I'd let my body do the talking!"



Danica Thrall

Claim to fame: Being a beauty queen and model

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Danica has a twin sister. Crikey! We need to sit down! **IN GREEK, DANICA'S** name trans the set of the has brightened up and we imagine the fair-haired fittle has brightened up a few of your mornings since becoming a regular feature of *Nuts* recently. We still remember her first topless shoot in the magazine, which hit the shelves on Boxing Day last year. What with all the leftover turkey, the rubbish programmes on the box and our drunk nan slumped in the corner, that was by far the best thing to happen to us all day!



"I'd walk around naked if it meant I got to save a few animals!"



vel, is tand by negeticert's annoying cat getting stuck up a tree. Again.

Thanks to the nation's newsagents (and us, obviously), delicious Danica is now well-known to all and sundry for her awesome boobs and stunning looks. However, there was a time when she was solely the pride of Derby – they even made her "Miss Derby" before her glittering modelling career kicked off. Take that, Nottingham! No interview with Danica would be complete without asking the cheeky question about whether she'd ever do a saucy shoot with her identical-twin sister, Sophie. We're afraid it's bad news, chaps. "Ha-ha! People ask me that question all the time but there's no way my sister would ever get into modelling," Danica tells us. "We might look the same but we're actually very different people." Ah well, a fella can dream, eh?



"I'd love to do *I'm A Celebrity, Get Me Out Of Here!* for the free holiday and the hands-on activities!"



Sam Kellett

Claim to fame: She's an air hostess as well as a model!

Age: 20

Interesting fact: Sexy Sam hails from the same town as actor Jason Statham! WITH ONLY A bent church spire as their claim to fame, the fine folk of Chesterfield must've been chuffed as chips when they discovered that tanned totty Sam here was one of their own! Although, if she's to be believed, there are plenty more stunners where she comes from. "There are some really fit girls in Chesterfield. I've got several fit friends," she tells us. So we can safely say that Sam and her sexy pals put the "chest" into Chesterfield!





"I met a guy on holiday who had a thing about shower sex!"

Imogen Thomas

Claim to fame: Making our hearts race when she appeared on *Big Brother 7*

Age: 28

Interesting fact: Imogen speaks fluent Welsh!

IT'S PROBABLY FAIR to say that 2011 has been a quite amazing year for this Welsh lovely. She was all over the papers because, apparently, she was matey with a very famous footballer for a while. You may have read a couple of things about it. But incredible Imogen was firmly on our radar long before that.

The former Miss Wales found fame in *Big Brother* 7 way back in 2006, and has had a glittering career in





"I feel really sexy doing calendars. It's just me tearing underwear on and off all day!" modelling and on telly ever since. Reflecting on her time in the media spotlight the first time around, Imogen tells *Nuts*, "After leaving the *Big Brother* house, nothing really prepared me for what was ahead. It was like, 'Whoa! Crazy!' It went so big and it was a lot for me to deal with."

Thankfully, things have calmed down a fair bit now, so we're free to enjoy Imogen for what she's best at – being generally lovely and always impossibly pretty! If you think you may have a chance with this beauty, take heed because she tells us that she'll be choosing her men more carefully in future. "I'm looking to avoid guys who are liars and cheats, obviously," she confesses. And what next for her career? Could our Welsh wonder be heading for the jungle, perhaps? "I'd love to try my hand at *I'm A Celebrity*, *Get Me Out Of Here!*," she says. "It looks like fun!" Watch this space, people!



"Girls like clean sheets! Put some candles around the place, too – that's a winner"



Kelly Hall

Claim to fame: Being a Nuts and Page 3 favourite

Age: 21

Interesting fact: Kelly is very superstitious and has a fear of the number 13!

CORKER KELLY IS one in a long line of buxom beauties to have made the transition from Page 3 to Nuts. She was succeeded as "Page 3 Idol" by none other than her fellow Nuts stunner Lacey Banghard, and Kelly can't think of a worthier successor. "It's ridiculous how big that girl's boobs are!" she enthuses. "I think next time we meet, we should just boob-hug!" Please, for the love of God, make sure someone has a camera when you do it, Kelly!


"Everyone needs sex and sunshine in their life!"



Howard

Claim to fame: Being a Nuts cover girl and sexpert!

Age: 28

Interesting fact: Sophie studied English Language and Creative Writing at uni **IF BLONDES ARE** supposed to have more fun, it's up to the busty brunettes of the world to be all mischievous and saucy. And they don't come much saucier than our very own Sophie Howard, who's never been afraid to let her naughty side shine through whenever she's featured in *Nuts*.

We love reading interviews with Sophie just as much as we enjoy ogling her boob-tastic pictures, because she's easily the naughtiest girl we know! If the streets of her



"I have the dirtiest dreams you can imagine – so it's best I sleep before sex!"



home town of Southport could talk, we're sure they'd tell you some pretty rude stories involving Miss Howard – although she's probably regaled us with most of them in the hallowed pages of *Nuts* already, the cheeky minx!

Not afraid to make us blush, Sophie recently boasted to us about her rude antics while she's on a night out. "If I think I'm going to pull, I'll go out without any knickers on," she reveals. "I always think that, unless it's a second date and you've already shagged, you should wear some sexy underwear. One time, I went out with some Bridget Jones knickers on and pulled some guy. Getting them off wasn't sexy, so now I just don't bother wearing any at all!"

It's saucy stories like that that'll make sure we've got Miss Howard's number on speed dial for the foreseeable future. As long as our phone doesn't accidentally call one of our mates' mums. That could get a bit awkward!



10



"Girls with darker hair seem to be a bit more feisty, and they have way better boobs!"

Melissa Debling

Claim to fame: Being one of *Nuts*' finest blondes!

Age: 22

Interesting fact: Melissa owns a really weird breed of pooch called a chug **FORGET THE COALITION** Government – the most important development in 2010 was *Nuts*' signing of Melissa Debling! She's booby, she's blonde and she recently starred in our "Britain's Biggest Boobs" feature. So we think all you fine gentlemen should salute this blonde beauty for reminding us what makes Britain so great. That's right – big, bouncy breasts! That's enough to give those bores at Number 10 a run for their money, we reckon!



"A man needs to be adventurous and not afraid to try new, naughty things!"



Emma Frain

Claim to fame: Appearing on The Apprentice!

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Em once nearly snapped a chap's willy off during nookie! **WE DIDN'T THINK** it was possible for *Nuts* favourite Emma to get any sexier – she has amazing, curvaceous boobs, incredible eyes, a perfect, tanned body and legs like you wouldn't believe! Then she went and proved us completely wrong when she appeared in our "sexy secretary" shoot to celebrate her appearance in this year's magazine-themed episode of *The Apprentice* (Lord Sugar and his buddies clearly know a pretty face when they see one!).





hear some bins by a huge block of flats!"

You may recall that Stoke lass Emma was chosen by the hapless wannabe entrepreneurs in "Team Logic" to star on the cover of their very own magazine. Never ones to be outdone, we were quick to "get down to business" with Emma for some of our own office-based shenanigans. The shoot was the sexiest thing to happen in a workplace since some bright spark came up with the idea of using a photocopier to take pictures of their rude body parts! While she was on the shoot, lovely Miss Frain recalled her time being filmed for *The Apprentice*. "Karren Brady didn't speak to me at all. She just stood in the background giving me dirty looks the whole time," Emma tells us. "I got the impression that she wasn't a big fan of models!"

It's safe to say that we wouldn't waste any time in hiring Emma to work in our office – although we couldn't promise that we'd actually get any work done!



"I've watched a lot of porn, but l always feel like I'm not as good as the porn stars!"



Stacey Massey

Claim to fame: Appearing on Page 3 and in *Nuts*!

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Stacey's body was on the cover of Katie Price's book *Paradise* **DID YOU KNOW** that, as well as being a sexy babe in her own right, Miss Massey is one quarter of what must be the most glamorous girl gang in the world? Rosie Jones, Emma Glover, India Reynolds and Stacey refer to themselves collectively as "The Glamily". Not only do they all hang out looking pretty, but they also raise money for charities by climbing mountains and stuff. Plus, they could give you fellas a run for your money on a boozy night out!





Jemil 61 Metcalfe

Claim to fame: Playing Mercedes in *Hollyoaks* and starring in *Dancing On Ice*

Age: 28

Interesting fact: Jen used to be a fitness instructor

IT COMES AS no surprise that joyous Jen has been nominated as "sexiest female" at the British Soap Awards no fewer than three times – you only have to take one look at the *Hollyoaks* hottie to see that she has the full package! Having dated footy players and ice skaters, Jen's now keen to settle down. "I want to get married sooner rather than later," she tells us. "My biological clock is ticking!" Jen, there's something we've been meaning to ask you...



"My Dancing On Ice dresses weren't revealing. I would've been happy to were less!"



Courtnie Quinlan

Claim to fame: Being one of our hottest new models

Age: 20

Interesting fact: Courtnie used to wear "lucky" pants during exams at school! **COURTNIE COMES FROM** Plymouth in Devon, which seems to be something of a hotbed of lovelies (it's the home town of fellow *Nuts* lovely Stacey Massey, too). And while it seems implausible that one town should provide the world with two babes so heavenly, the fact is that it has, and Courtnie here is the dark-haired, sultry one of the twosome. The good news is that she's desperate to appear in the pages of *Nuts* more often. We fully intend to honour her wish.



"I go for guys who make me laugh!"



Jessica-Jane Clement

Claim to fame: Wowing us chaps on The Real Hustle

Age: 26

Interesting fact: JJC played Danny Dyer's other half in Brit flick *Doghouse* **LET'S NOT BEAT** about the bush here: Jessica-Jane Clement (or "JJC" as we like to call her here at *Nuts* Towers, because it's quicker to say and it makes it sound like she's our mate) really is something else. It wouldn't be an exaggeration to call her astonishingly beautiful (something we have done in the office on many occasions) and her cracking curves seem to defy all the conventional laws of science – as do the items of lingerie tasked with keeping them covered up.



1



You'll have seen her first on the BBC's *The Real Hustle* but, these days, you'll know her more for her devastatingly sexy photo shoots in *Nuts*. She's graced the cover no fewer than four times in the last year alone and she seems to be showing no signs of letting up, with her outfits getting skimpier as time goes on!

As if being one of the most beautiful ladies ever to draw breath wasn't enough, Jessica-Jane is also an animal lover (altogether now – ahhhh). She owns two puppies, which she's called Knickers and Pants, purely for the reason that this affords her the opportunity to shout, "Knickers! Pants!" at the top of her voice and not get into trouble for it.

Yep, it's fair to say that JJC is our kind of girl – and judging by the hundreds of emails that we receive from you chaps, demanding that we feature her even more often than we do already, she's your kind of girl, too.





"I like balls. Crispy sweet and sour chicken balls, to be precise!"

.7

Leah Francis

Claim to fame: Her magnificent pair of lungs

Age: 24

Interesting fact: Leah is an accomplished opera singer. Look her up on YouTube! **NOT EVEN AN** out-of-control car can contain Leah's chest! The beauty told us recently that after being in a minor car crash with fellow fittie Emma Frain, the impact caused her boobs to pop out. That was one lucky traffic cop right there!

Aside from the sexy shunts, Leah occupies most of her time with looking amazing in photo shoots, including several incredible *Nuts* ones. Best not view them while driving, mind you – we wouldn't want any more accidents!



"I like to tense and tweak my borbs in the mirror!"



Billie Faiers

Claim to fame: Being on The Only Way Is Essex

Age: 21

Interesting fact: Billie and her sister, Sam, have both been *Nuts* cover stars! WHO REMEMBERS LIFE before *The Only Way Is Essex*? We certainly don't. We're dimly aware that there used to be a world that existed before the likes of Billie here, her sister, Sam, Amy Childs, Jessica Wright and the rest burst onto our screens but, frankly, it just wasn't very interesting. Billie's Minnie's Boutique in Brentwood has become *the* place to shop for clothes in Essex, which is fine by us because it means more girls dress like her. And as you

"I'm always being asked if my boobs are fake, but I don't mind having a famous pair!"





can see from her pics, that often includes there not being a great deal of actual "dressing" present!

Amazingly, Billie wasn't even the prominent half of the Faiers sisters when *Essex* first appeared on our tellies – it was all about Sam. Then rumblings started to develop that there was another, potentially even hotter, Faiers sister out there – and that was Billie's cue to take the world by storm. She made her debut as a *Nuts* cover girl in late September this year, and it's fair to say that the men of Britain were faintly impressed.

The good news is that, when *Essex* eventually draws to a close, Billie has no intention of disappearing from our goggle-boxes. "I'd love to do *I'm A Celebrity, Get Me Out Of Here!* or *Strictly Come Dancing,*" she says. "And *Big Brother* would be pretty cool actually." We can only add our voices to the chorus of approval. More Billie, please!



"Sam says to me, 'I'm going to take some of your boobs and put them in my boobs." Because mine are massive



Vikki Blows

Claim to fame: Being a sexy alt girl extraordinaire!

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Vikki hates cheese. Stay away from our socks then, Vik! **PETITE MISS BLOWS** was born in Romford but she's a world away from the tanned, buxom babes who light up our TV screens every week on *The Only Way Is Essex* (see Billie Faiers on page 60). Instead, thanks to her awesome tattoos, piercings and perky boobs, Vikki is a firm favourite with blokes who like their girls with a bit of an edge. And who can blame them? A hot girl with cool tats and a decent taste in music? See you at Download Festival, Vikki!





Store hars.com



Holly Peers

Claim to fame: Being a multiple *Nuts* cover girl

Age: 24

Interesting fact: Holly once spent a day having loads of topless planking pics taken! **THE BLOKES OF** Britain have different reasons for liking different *Nuts* girls. For example, those who favour the "English rose" type tend to go for Rosie Jones, whereas those who prefer their girls elegant and catwalk-standard beautiful favour Emma Frain and so on and so forth. Well, for those uncomplicated types who simply ask that the object of their desires is a) really very beautiful and b) equivalently busty, there's Miss Holly Peers.





Last year, the scannabilingly beautiful brunette entered the Nuts' 100 Sexiest Babes of 2010 list at a stonking number six, making her the highest new entry – and given that it was you lot who voted her into that lofty position, that rather tells its own story.

Manchester-born Holly is, in fact, a testament to the insistent nature of the *Nuts* readership – she originally cropped up in our Next Top Model section and, in the

weeks that followed, received the largest response we've ever experienced from the mag's readers demanding – nay, begging – that we bring her back for more shoots. After not very much careful deliberation at all, we decided that it might be a better idea to simply make Holly an exclusive *Nuts* girl and have her grace our pages on a permanent basis. Since then, she's never looked back – and when you have a front as good as hers, why would you?





"We girls like to mess about and grab each other's boobs!"

Lindsey Strutt

Claim to fame: Her boobs. Did you really need to ask?

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Lindsey accompanied *Nuts* on our visit to Iraq in 2007 AH, THE STRUTTER, as she's known in the business. Rosie Jones may be officially the sweetheart of Her Majesty's Forces overseas, but Lindsey here is the lass who gets her hands (and, indeed, Ugg boots) the dirtiest – she once waded through the Iraq mud to bring cheer to our lads on the front line. She's also appeared in photo shoots with tough rap bloke 50 Cent, who's almost as dangerous as war. A brave lady, for sure, and also rather beautiful with it.



70



"I don't plan my underwear - I just go for something sexy, black and small."

Kelly Andrews

Claim to fame: Having a 32GG chest. Yes, 32GG!

Age: 21

Interesting fact: Kelly quit a law course to become a glamour model **THERE ARE SOME** parts of our fair isles that have contributed quite a lot of fit ladies to *Nuts* magazine. One of those places is Liverpool – and if you need further proof, just look at this little roll call of beauties as an example: Jennifer Ellison, Katie Downes... Actually, need we say more? Yes? OK, here's another one! Take a bow, Kelly Andrews. By the way, Kelly also happens to be 32GG in the chest region, which we believe to be pretty big!

"I have quite a few naught pictures of n on my phon




Lacey Banghard

Claim to fame: Her downright saucy name!

Age: 19

Interesting fact: Lacey was the proud winner of *The Sun*'s Page 3 Idol this year **RIGHT, LET'S GET** one thing sorted out before we go any further: yes, Banghard really is her surname. It's on her birth certificate and everything. So she may sound like an unlikely character from one of the *Austin Powers* movies but a) it's 100 per cent genuine and b) it doesn't matter anyway, because the Bedford-born lass is flippin' gorgeous. The pint-sized (she's 5ft 1 tall) princess has rapidly rocketed towards the top of the *Nuts* readership's "most







"I don't really see the point in wearing crotchless pants. It's better to just be naked!" lusted-after" list (or, at least, she would've done if such a thing actually existed), and she bolsters her undeniable beauty by being, well, the kind of lady who greets an office full of blokes by burping at them and asking if they've got any beer she can have.

We basically love little Lacey and think she's destined to go far in the modelling game – she's not even out of her teens and she's already won *The Sun*'s prestigious Page 3 Idol competition, joining an illustrious – not to mention chest-heavy – roll call that includes the likes of Keeley Hazell, Sam Cooke and Kelly Hall. *The Sun* may have crowned her the Queen of boobs but, as ever, it was our good selves at *Nuts* magazine who first stumbled upon her somewhat substantial charms, proving that we're indisputably number one when it comes to finding the hottest new lady talent. If we do say so ourselves!



"I like it when a guy finds your sensitive spots - neck, ears, inner thighs..."



Elle Basey

Claim to fame: Being a Nuts babe and Page 3 star

Age: 20

Interesting fact: Elle was once romantically linked to comedian Steve Coogan! **GENTS, PLEASE BE** upstanding for another super-hot *Nuts* discovery – the wonderfully boobed and generally very shapely Elle. The people of Watford don't have an awful lot to be happy about – their football team isn't having much luck in the Championship at the moment and their most famous export is a dodgy pianist who wears silly clothes and a wig. However, as long as they have their homegirl Elle, they have good reason to be cheerful!



"Sometimes, I want to wear underwear that's easy to get off in a hurry!"



Jorgie Porter

Claim to fame: Playing Theresa in *Hollyoaks*

Age: 23

Interesting fact: Jorgie was born on Christmas Day - she's the perfect present! **SOMEONE AT HOLLYOAKS** must have it in for our Jorgie – since she first appeared on the show, her character Theresa McQueen has been mixed up in a murder storyline (chiefly because it was she who actually committed the murder in the first place) and fallen down a lift shaft.

Thankfully, her appearances in the pages of *Nuts* have been rather less taxing for her – and rather more easy on our eyes. All we ask is that she shows up at the



"If I had to snog a lady, it would be Megan Fox. She's the best!"



photo studio, squeezes into some quite spectacularly revealing lingerie and looks fantastic – all of which she can manage quite easily. Hurrah!

As it happens, Miss Porter is equally lovely to talk to and she tells us that she especially enjoys filming *Hollyoaks Later* because she likes the naughtiness! "It's a bit more risqué and you can get away with more," she tells us with a cheeky glint in her eye. If you really wanted to find a reason why Jorgie is less than perfect, you could point to the fact that she's currently dating her *Hollyoaks* co-star James Atherton (who plays her on-screen squeeze Will Savage). But this is a minor quibble. The bottom line is that she's beautiful in ways that few could ever match, and her character is described as a "temptress". While this continues to be the case, you can number Team *Nuts* among her fan club!

"I'd like it if Theresa turned bad-ass, like the girls in *Sin City.* She could have guns strapped to her suspenders!"





Chloe Saxon

Claim to fame: Her exotic looks and majestic figure

Age: 22

Interesting fact: Chloe's dad is from Las Vegas, so she's half American SINCE SCORCHING HER way onto *The Sun*'s Page 3 back in 2009, Leeds lovely Chloe has found herself fronting various delightful magazine shoots, including her memorable 2010 *Nuts* debut. When we ask her what her ideal shoot would be, she confesses to being a fan of another one of our hotties, Leah Francis. "I'd love to do a sexy shoot with a proper blonde – someone who's the opposite of me," she says. "I'm practically a midget compared to Leah!"



"I've had sex on the top deck of a bus!"



Rosie Jones

Claim to fame: Being one of *Nuts*' most popular girls

Age: 21

Interesting fact: Rosie recently scaled a mountain in Morocco for charity **IT'S A RATHER** sobering thought but one day, Lucy Pinder is going to hang up her undergarments and retire from the modelling game. Sorry, gents, but it's true. Well, thankfully, her mantle as Queen of boobs will be in good hands, because it'll almost certainly be passed on to young Rosie Jones here, who's captured the hearts of our nation's menfolk like few before or since. And the love is reciprocated, too! "I really like the way British blokes dress," the







"I shared a room with Lucy Pinder when we were in Las Vegas so we could watch each other getting changed!"



Middlesex-based hottie reveals in a interview with us. "Other countries aren't anywhere near as cool as us!"

In addition to being the classic "girl next door" type (albeit one with a 30F bust that defies belief) and quite possibly the most charitable model we've ever met, Rosie also broke the Guinness World Record for taking her bra off and putting it back on again (she managed it seven times in a minute. Well, she's had more practice than most!). Above all else, Rosie is tremer door fur and her accombled a hard-partying posse of *Nuts* girls that almost always includes Emma Glover, India Reynolds and Stacey Massey, but usually ropes in several others for good measure. This band of beauties travels the world (well, the nation's bars and clubs anyway), spreading the good word of the magazine, which is basically, "have fun because not having fun in these troubled times is a bit rubbish". Rosie Jones, y'all!





"Britain has some amazing boobs and bums. If I had to choose, I'd say Kelly Brook's are the best!"

Arabella Drummond

Claim to fame: She's Nuts' first fire-breathing model!

Age: 25

Interesting fact: When she isn't modelling, Arabella tours with a circus! **EVERY NOW AND** again, we like to do something out of the ordinary here at *Nuts* HQ. Well, it's fair to say that Arabella Drummond isn't your run-of-the-mill model. For one thing, her body's coated in tattoos and although she only has two active piercings at the moment, she's had them all over the place (sadly, we had to take her word for that). But above all, the South London sexpot can breathe fire! We're sure none of the other models on the circuit can do that!



"The weirdest place I've had pierced? I bet you could guess!"



500

Sophie Reade

Claim to fame: Winning series ten of *Big Brother*

Age: 22

Interesting fact: Sophie changed her name to "Dogface" on *Big Brother*! **THERE'S A GOOD** chance that Sophie Reade would've made it into this selection even if she hadn't applied to be on *Big Brother* – she is, after all, delightfully pretty and quite magnificently busty and she rocks a classic "blonde bombshell" look that men everywhere go bonkers for. But she did apply and, as a result, she went stratospheric. In many ways, Miss Reade can be seen as a sign of progress in the UK. Because once upon a time, the









"I like doing rude stuff outside – and if you could get caught, it just adds to the excitement!" A START IK CLEP CULVELIC never have allowed "the fit one" in any given series of *Big Brother* to stay on the programme beyond the first two weeks, let alone win the entire series, as Sophie did when she appeared in the house back in 2009. And she did it with a staggering 75 per cent of the public behind her, too, simply because she happens to be a really nice person as well as absurdly sexy. Whoever would've thought it? Ladies of Great Britain, we salute you for your forward thinking! And Sophie, we salute you for being an absolute cracker.

Not long after leaving the *Big Brother* house, Sophie was romantically involved with enigmatic Man City striker Mario Balotelli, who unfortunately decided to cheat on the blonde beauty. It just goes to show – no matter how much money you earn, you can still be completely clueless when it comes to the ladies. We'd have you, Soph!



"My boobs are massive! I want the biggest boobs in the world!"



Free Nuts app on Android!

Take a *Nuts* girl out every day!

WITH YOUR free Nuts app, you'll have the sexiest Nuts babes in your pocket, just a click away!

- Get your FREE starter pack with ten images of your favourite babes
- Use the images as super-sexy wallpapers
- Share the images with all your friends

Get your free *Nuts* app now!

1 Scan the **QR code** or

2 Type www.nuts.co. uk/app into your smartphone browser to download!



TERMS AND CONDITIONS: OVER 16S ONLY. COMPATIBLE WITH ANDROID PLATFORMS 2.1 AND ABOVE. FOR FULL TERMS AND CONDITIONS VISIT WWW.NUTS.CO.UK/ANDROID

the set of the set of





Starring Lucy Pinder, Gemma Merna, Emma Glover, Rhian Sugden, India Reynolds, Sabine Priek, Danica Thrall, Sam Kellett, Imogen Thomas, Kelly Hall, Sophie Howard, Melissa Debling, Emma Frain, Stacey Massey, Jennifer Metcalfe, Courtnie Quinlan, Jessica-Jane Clement, Leah Francis, Billie Faiers, Vikki Blows, Holly Peers, Lindsey Strutt, Kelly Andrews, Lacey Banghard, Elle Basey, Jorgie Porter, Chloe Saxon, Rosie Jones, Arabella Drummond, & Sophie Reade.





